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Town of Westerly/Westerly Public Schools 
 

Request for Proposal 2019-035 

FUNISH AND INSTALL BLEACHERS 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – July 17, 2019 

 
To: All Known Bid Document Holders  

 
The following items represent additional information provided, changes, amendments or 
clarifications to the Contract Bid Documents for the above referenced project: 
 

Bleacher Bidders Questions 

1. At Cimalore Field the spec is calling for the bleachers to be no more than 13’ deep, but with a 10-

row bleacher the depth is 20’. A 6-row bleacher would be 13’ deep.  Please advise how to price? 

Price out a 10 row but offer an 8-row bleacher as an alternate.  Include depth and net seating 

capacity. 

2. 2. Could you clarify what is meant by a “Full Plank” deck type?  Does this mean a closed deck?  Or 
a semi-closed deck to reject passage of a 4” sphere? Closed deck…do not want any openings. 

3. Are we to include removal of the existing bleachers at the High School in our base bid? YES 

4. Is there a basis of design bleacher manufacturer based on the specifications provided? Same as 

existing 

5. What type of materials should be installed under bleacher, stone, grass, etc.? Whatever material 

meets the code requirement, lowest ongoing maintenance cost preferred 

6. Can you please provide a scope of work for alternate # 1? See Item 10 below. 

7. Can you please confirm what field the bleachers at Cimalore Field are to be installed at? Main 

Baseball Field. 

8. If the main field are, we to include the cost of removing the (2) sets of existing bleachers at the main 

baseball field in our base bid? Include removal of old bleachers as Alternate No 3 on the Bid 

Form. 

9. Based on current lead time of bleachers they may not arrive until after the project completion date.     

Will the Town allow the work to be completed after the completion date due to the current bleacher 

lead times? We can be somewhat flexible with the schedule.  

10. In order to calculate the alternate of repairing the existing bleachers, we need to know their sizing. 

Do we base the alternate pricing on the specifications of the new ones?  YES Also, could you 

please provide the list of repairs that have to be included in the alternate? Does all the seat plank 

need to be replaced? Do we include a closed deck system? The Alternate repair scope includes 

closing the seats, risers and adding fencing around the side and back rails of the bleacher 

including any necessary hardware replacement to make the bleachers safe 
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This addendum will form a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents dated July 5, 2019 as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
 
The above clarifications and information do not warrant reissuance of any portions of the 
Bid Documents (including Bid Form).  
 

Addendum No.1: 
 

Received and Accepted By: Contractor: _____________________________ 

                                                                    
                                       Signed By: _____________________________ 

                                                       Dated: ___________ 
 
MARK S. BEDNARSKI 
Purchasing Agent/ Risk Manager 
Town of Westerly/ Westerly Public Schools 
45 Broad Street 
Westerly, RI 02891 
Tel: (401) 348-2599 
Email: mbednarski@westerlyri.gov 
www.WesterlyRI.gov 
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